

[Text]

at the present time with regard to the surplus—or are you just going along with the sort of status quo at the present time?

• 1555

Mr. Whelan: I think the hearings will show that we probably really became concerned about CEMA and its operations quite some time ago, and the formation of this provincial-federal committee is to try to come up with recommendations on possibly how CEMA should operate, and what they should be doing will be explained . . .

Mr. Murta: Has there been any recommendation . . .

Mr. Whelan: . . . in total detail before that committee that is going to be investigating it.

Mr. Murta: I see.

The Chairman: This is your last question, Mr. Murta.

Mr. Murta: I have one last question, then, on beef. We have heard a request from the provincial premiers, it has come up in the House of Commons and we have read about it, asking the federal government to give some assistance to beef producers at the present time. They are talking of \$100 per animal.

Mr. Whelan: Yes.

Mr. Murta: And I think \$50, possibly, would come from the federal government. You have obviously had discussions on this. Could you inform the Committee briefly what some of these discussions were about and what measures you are going to take in this regard?

Mr. Whelan: Actually. Our discussions with these people have been at the official level, with the ministers. We probably had one short discussion, and when we met the provincial ministers on the five cent a quart consumer subsidy on milk several weeks ago I asked them, if they had any suggestions or recommendations, to submit them to us because a meeting was being held that same day, I believe, or the next day, or something, in Regina—the four Western ministers with their ministers of corporate and consumer affairs—to discuss what should be done about the beef problem. We did hold a meeting with the provincial people but they were not unanimous about what they thought should be done. Most of them were of the opinion that something should be done.

We have received correspondence from the Canadian Cattlemen's Association and the Saskatchewan Stock Growers' Association . . .

An hon. Member: Western Stock Growers Association.

Mr. Whelan: Western Stock Growers Association, the Peace River Stock Growers Association, and representations from another organization in British Columbia. We have received representations from several organizations in *la belle Province* asking us to do something for them there. We received recommendations from some of them telling us not to do anything, either, so there is not a very unanimous opinion on what should be done. All I can say is that we are looking very hard at this. We do not know just what avenue should be taken at this time because it is a difficult thing to feed out the different feeding programs across Canada because they vary so much if you are feeding straight barley or if you are feeding corn silage; this sort of thing.

[Interpretation]

quête concernant les excédents—ou bien allez-vous pour l'instant maintenir le statu quo?

M. Whelan: Des audiences montreront que nous avons commencé à nous inquiéter du fonctionnement de l'ACCE depuis quelques temps déjà et si ce Comité fédéral-provincial a été constitué, c'est afin de formuler des recommandations en vue de modifier le rôle de cet organisme . . .

M. Murta: Y a-t-il eu des recommandations . . .

M. Whelan: . . . que le Comité va étudier jusqu'au moindre détail.

M. Murta: Je vois.

Le président: Ce sera votre dernière question, monsieur Murta.

M. Murta: Je vais donc poser ma dernière question et elle portera sur le boeuf. Nous avons entendu à la Chambre et dans les journaux que les premiers ministres provinciaux ont demandé au gouvernement fédéral de fournir une aide aux éleveurs de boeuf dans l'immédiat. Ils avancent le chiffre de \$100 par tête.

M. Whelan: Oui.

M. Murta: Dont peut-être \$50 seraient versés par le gouvernement fédéral. Vous en avez de toute évidence discuté. Pourriez-vous informer brièvement quel était l'objet de ces discussions et quelles mesures vous allez prendre à cet égard?

M. Whelan: En fait, les négociations à ce sujet se sont déroulées entre ministres. Nous en avons brièvement parlé lors de la réunion avec les ministres provinciaux il y a quelques semaines au sujet de la subvention de 5¢ pour la pinte de lait. Je leur avais demandé à ce moment-là s'ils avaient des recommandations ou des suggestions à nous faire vu que nous devions rencontrer le même jour ou le lendemain les 4 premiers ministres de l'Ouest, accompagnés de leur ministre des Affaires de la consommation et des corporations, en vue de discuter du problème du boeuf. Nous avons donc rencontré les représentants provinciaux, mais ils n'étaient pas unanimes quant aux mesures à prendre. La plupart d'entre eux pensaient, cependant, qu'il fallait faire quelque chose.

Nous avons reçu des lettres de la Canadian Cattlemen's Association et de la Saskatchewan Stock Growers Association . . .

Une voix: Western Stock Growers Association.

M. Whelan: De la Western Stock Growers Association, de la Peace River Stock Growers Association ainsi que d'autres associations de la Colombie-Britannique. Nous avons également fait l'objet d'interventions de la part de plusieurs associations de la Belle province nous demandant également d'agir. D'autres, cependant, nous ont écrit pour nous demander de ne rien faire, si bien que là non plus il n'y a pas eu unanimité. Tout ce que je puis dire est que nous étudions la question de très près. Nous ne savons pas exactement quelle solution adopter actuellement car la nature du problème varie suivant les régions du Canada, selon que l'on alimente le bétail avec de l'orge pur ou bien avec du maïs, etc.